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From: onin wp naw <Kalisch@haifa.muni.il>

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 3:47 PM

To: 0''n 'Mwn <haimm@haifa.muni.il>; 1aiv 17 <TopazK@haifa.muni.il>; pix iwna
<Nakhshon@haifa.muni.il>

Cc: 1w TnIr <Ohads@haifa.muni.il>; nmt n2p <YamitK@haifa.muni.il>; 2ur brawn <Yaelha@haifa.muni.il>;
72 20 <Galis@haifa.muni.il>; 117 nax <AnnalLe@haifa.muni.il>; 7in nva <Noammo@haifa.muni.il>; ovn 'aun
<haimm@haifa.muni.il>; nn oax <RimaA@haifa.muni.il>
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From: n"n ayn <haimm@haifa.muni.il>

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022, 13:31

To: iy 1wN1 ;7910 V7

Cc: Nn™ 07K ;0N YN ;0N DY ;7 NIR ;™A 720 57V 01awn MY R AW TRIX ;DNN W77 N1y
Subject: RE: vjpwin qina n'sni ninmy ni?'vs
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From: 1910 17 <TopazK@haifa.muni.il>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:55 PM

To: pix lwna <Nakhshon@haifa.muni.il>

Cc: onn wyp naw <Kalisch@haifa.muni.il>; 2w Tnik <Ohads@haifa.muni.il>; nm "9
<YamitK@haifa.muni.il>; 2u' vawn <Yaelha@haifa.muni.il>; ovn '‘axwn <haimm@haifa.muni.il>; 22 720
<Galis@haifa.muni.il>; 112 naxk <AnnalLe@haifa.muni.il>; 7 ova <Noammo@haifa.muni.il>; 1aiv 17p
<TopazK@haifa.muni.il>

Subject: RE: bpwn qINa 0'ani NINMY Ni7'wa
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From: p1¢ Pwni <Nakhshon@haifa.muni.il>

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2022 12:28 PM

To: v vawn <Yaelha@haifa.muni.il>; 1910 29 <TopazK@haifa.muni.il>

Cc: anm whp Ny <Kalisch@haifa.muni.il>; 2xw 7798 <Ohads@haifa.muni.il>; o>°n »27wn
<haimm@haifa.muni.il>; *23 %30 <Galis@haifa.muni.il>; 1% nax <AnnaLe@haifa.muni.il>; 7 ava
<Noammo@haifa.muni.il>

Subject: vPW N2 2D MMKY MY
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17:05 nywa 2022 'xn1 6 <alfassi.lior@gmail.com> lior alfassi
Drorlauber@gmail.com :7x
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

nxn: 2 nya <Noammo@haifa.muni.il>

Date: 16:00 ,2022 'n11a 6 ,'n or

Subject: Fw: uvpwn qin2 0211 NINIMY NI7'Yo

To: alfassi.lior@gmail.com <alfassi.lior@gmail.com>
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From: onin w7 n1w <Kalisch@haifa.muni.il>

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 3:47 PM

To: n"'n '1wn <haimm@haifa.muni.il>; 1910 77 <TopazK@haifa.muni.il>; pix iwna
<Nakhshon@haifa.muni.il>

Cc: 1w TnIx <Ohads@haifa.muni.il>; nmt n9p <YamitK@haifa.muni.il>; Sur vrawn <Yaelha@haifa.muni.il>;
72 20 <Galis@haifa.muni.il>; 117 nax <AnnalLe@haifa.muni.il>; 7in nva <Noammo@haifa.muni.il>; ovn 'aun
<haimm@haifa.muni.il>; nnn oax <RimaA@haifa.muni.il>

Subject: Re: bpwin qINa D'aRI NINMY NI7'Wa
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From: n"n 1yn <haimm@haifa.muni.il>

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022, 13:31

To: jix jwna ;010 777
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Subject: RE: ujpwn qina o'o11 ninmy ni?'ve
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From: 1910 17 <TopazK@haifa.muni.il>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:55 PM

To: pix lwna <Nakhshon@haifa.muni.il>

Cc: onn wyp naw <Kalisch@haifa.muni.il>; 2w Tnik <Ohads@haifa.muni.il>; nmr "9p
<YamitK@haifa.muni.il>; 2ur v1awn <Yaelha@haifa.muni.il>; orn 'aun <haimm@haifa.muni.il>; 21 220
<Galis@haifa.muni.il>; "2 nax <AnnaLe@haifa.muni.il>; 1in nva <Noammo@haifa.muni.il>; 1aiv 19p
<TopazK@haifa.muni.il>

Subject: RE: bpwn qINa D'ani NINMY NI7'wa
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From: p1x wnm <Nakhshon@haifa.muni.il>

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2022 12:28 PM

To: >y vawn <Yaelha@haifa.muni.il>; 19w 1% <TopazK@haifa.muni.il>

Cc: onm1 whp Ny <Kalisch@haifa.muni.il>; 23w 7mx <Ohads@haifa.muni.il>; o>»n »27wn
<haimm@haifa.muni.il>; *23 %30 <Galis@haifa.muni.il>; 1% nax <AnnaLe@haifa.muni.il>; 1 ova
<Noammo@haifa.muni.il>
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17:50 nywa 2022 "k 6 <alfassi.lior@gmail.com> lior alfassi
,<Arad.Ginor@strauss-group.com> Arad Ginor ,<yl.goesh@gmail.com> 'w" 2% ,assaf.egou@gmail.com :71x
Drorlauber@gmail.com ,<gazit.sharon@gmail.com> n_arad@msn.com, Sharon Gazit

---------- Forwarded message ---------

nxn: lior alfassi <alfassi.lior@gmail.com>

Date: 7:05-2 2022 'n12 6 ,/n or

Subject: Fwd: Fw: vpwin qina o' ninmy niv'ys
To: <Drorlauber@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message -------—--

nan: 2m nya <Noammo@haifa.muni.il>

Date: 16:00 ,2022 112 6 ,'n 01*

Subject: Fw: upwn qina n'o1al NINMy Ni7'vs

To: alfassi.lior@gmail.com <alfassi.lior@gmail.com>
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054-5926813 .11
noammo@haifa.muni.il :7'm

From: onin wp naw <Kalisch@haifa.muni.il>
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 3:47 PM
To: 0"'n 'Mwn <haimm@haifa.muni.il>; 1aiv 17p <TopazK@haifa.muni.il>; pix iwna
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10:32,22.1.2022 VPYN 9INA 0'O1A1 NINMY NI :Gmail - Fw

<Nakhshon@haifa.muni.il>

Cc: 1w TN <Ohads@haifa.muni.il>; nm "2p <YamitK@haifa.muni.il>; vt vrawn <Yaelha@haifa.muni.il>;
72 20 <Galis@haifa.muni.il>; 117 nax <AnnalLe@haifa.muni.il>; 7in nva <Noammo@haifa.muni.il>; ovn '1un
<haimm@haifa.muni.il>; nnn oax <RimaA@haifa.muni.il>

Subject: Re: bpwin qIN2 D' NINIMY NI7'wa
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From: n"n 1yn <haimm@haifa.muni.il>

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022, 13:31

To: jix jwna ;010 V777

Cc: Nn™ 07K ;0N "2WN ;0N DI ;7 NAR ;™2 720 57u 01awn M e AW TRIX ;DNN W77 N1y
Subject: RE: ujpwn qina o'o11 ninmy ni?'vs
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From: 1910 17 <TopazK@haifa.muni.il>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:55 PM

To: pix lwna <Nakhshon@haifa.muni.il>

Cc: onin wyp N <Kalisch@haifa.muni.il>; 2w Tnin <Ohads@haifa.muni.il>; nmr '9p
<YamitK@haifa.muni.il>; Sur v1awn <Yaelha@haifa.muni.il>; orn aun <haimm@haifa.muni.il>; 21 220
<Galis@haifa.muni.il>; 117 nax <AnnaLe@haifa.muni.il>; 7in ova <Noammo@haifa.muni.il>; 1aiv 19
<TopazK@haifa.muni.il>

Subject: RE: bpwin qiN2 0'aiI NINMY Ni7'wa
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